
As§odatlloll1l (Q)f IU1n1Uveir§Dty a1n1dl t((Q)~~ege !Em p~oyees 
LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C.) 

Mr. Robert Grant 
Director 
Department of Employee Relations 
Campus, U.B.C. 

Dear Mr. Grant: 

4 May 1976 

It has been brought to our attention that certain members of 
our bargaining unit, i.e., Paediatrics, affected by the strike 
of the Hospital Employees Union at the Vancouver General Hospital 
have relocated themselves to an un-picketed area. It has been 
further brought to our attention that other members, i.e., in 
Psychiatry, have requested relocation to UBC campus for the 
duration of the strike and have had this request refused. 

We request immediate clarification of the University policy 
with regard to this situation. 

Sincerely, 

/" /h . 'l!,,( ,.{/ C ( ,; ~r? J , ,,, . Jv' 
Nancy Wiggs, Vice-President 
A.U.C.E. Local #1 

:FW 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, l3.C. Telephone (604) 224-S611 
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Employee Relations May 6, 1976 

Mso Nancy.Wiggs, Vice-?resident 
A,U.C.Eo Local #1 • 
c/o Campus Mail Rao~ 
Campus :rail 

Dear Ms~ Wiggs , 
.. 

Rngarding the cla=i.r. 5 "a'.-:ion of Uni7ersity pollcy in regard_ to the 
bpact of the Vancouvc?: Gen0ral Hos7?ital strike hy ILE o U. Loral 180, I 
~J"ish ; o confirm my d:lrcl'GS ·~on -cd th Marc.el Dionne that the University's 
clinico..1, teaching, and research activ:i_ties at·i.:ached with Vancouver General 
Hospital location uill continue at thnt location. 

In accordance ,;·1:-ith A1.'·jr1c 17 .. 0J. of our Collective Agreement, thGre 
will be no discriminatJ oa against or· dismissal of: any employee of the Bargaining 
Unit -c-i.ho refuses to cross an es'·a 1,1iol ed picket J jneo It is a personal 
decision for an employe~ to mal·e and this is respected. It sl culd be understood 
that t~"'~r9 is work to b0 rlon8o ~n the event an employee exercises this option, 
they will be considered ··-o be on leave ·i:-,ithout pay nntil such tjme as they 
:'.:eel able to attend for \·7ork or tbe p:tcket lines are removed. 

This Position is ,:akcn after a C[l::eful review of the Labour Relations 
Board 9 G decision in :rcea·"d to '·l ·i.s strj 11"e. Not onl7 is the picke .... cc-~sidered 
to he a:! open picket!) l ut passes through. the 1jne ha~,e been obtai11ed by 
-:e:::ib.ero of o~her ba- ea, . g unito uorking ~or the Un~veiz-sity at the V2.ncouver 
General nospital locnt·ion, 

The.University has no desir.8 to rce a confI"on ... ation bett-1een union rne'"lbers 
and ue. ore happy th:'1t so~~ unj o s have !:ound a uay around the problem. 
At this time, it -ts bc1 -1 c!lcd 'i.·hsi': t11e Universi ... y 7 s operation can continue 
at tri-2 location and -· t :is tl erc·co.,..c noi.: our intent to relocate· the suppor· .. 
servi.ces on camous. 

Yours ve=y truly, 

%~ ~[tor 
Employee Rela ··· ions 

RAG:tl 
c.c. Circ .. File 


